Town of Merton, Waukesha County, Wisconsin Notice of Public Hearing November 27, 2017 6:30 P.M. Monday

Notice is hereby given that on Monday, November 27, 2017 at 6:30 p.m., at the Town of Merton Town Hall; at W314 N7624 Hwy 83 North Lake, WI a PUBLIC HEARING on the proposed 2018 Town of Merton Budget will be held. A detailed copy of the proposed 2018 budget is available at the Town Hall during regular office hours.

Town of Merton, Waukesha County, Wisconsin Notice of Special Town Meeting of Electors November 27, 2017

Notice is hereby given that on Monday, November 27, 2017, immediately following the completion of the Public Hearing on the proposed budget which begins at 6:30 at the Town of Merton Town hall, W314 N7624 Hwy 83, North Lake, WI 53064; a special town meeting of the electors called by the town board pursuant to sec. 60.12(1)(c) of the Wisconsin Statues, will be held for the following purpose:

• To adopt the 2017 Town Tax Levy Payable in 2018 Resolution pursuant to \$60.10(1)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Town of Merton, Waukesha County, Wisconsin Town Board Meeting November 27, 2017

On Monday, November 27, 2017, the Town Board will meet immediately following the public hearing and special meeting of the electors for a Special Town Board Meeting at the Merton Town Hall, W314N7624 Hwy 83, North Lake, WI.

- Call to Order
- Pledge of Allegiance
- Minutes of November 13, 2017 Town Board Meeting
- Citizen Comments and Concerns:

## Old Business:

None

## **New Business:**

- Consider/Act on Prorating 2016 Garbage Collection Service for Units at N56W30020 County Road K not on 2015 tax bill.
- Consider/Act on Consider/Act on Certified Survey Map to combines lots, located on County Road C, as requested by Kevin Hehn, MRTT0405-970 & MRTT0405-970-001 as recommended by Plan Commission on October 18, 2017.
- Consider/Act on Swallow Lane Recommendation, Option #4 as recommended by Plan Commission on November 15, 2017.

- Consider /Act on the Park Participation Funding for Monches Park, Fence Installation and Batting Cage improvements, as requested by Marty Iverson and recommended by Plan Commission on November 15, 2017.
- Consider/Act on Approval of Additional Hours for Town Planner
- Consider/Act on the 2018 Budget.
- Consider/Act on Waukesha County Sheriffs Contract.
- Consider/Act Consider/Act on the Lake Bluff Estates Subdivision Final Plat, Club Circle West, requested by Craig Caliendo as recommend by the Plan Commission on November 15, 2017.
- Consider/Act on Lake Bluff Estates Subdivision, Club Circle West, Developer's Agreement and Letter of Credit.
- Consider/Act on Updating Website Hosting Company to Municode.

## Clerk, Board, Highway and Attorney Reports:

- Operator's Licenses: None
- Journal Entries as Presented Action
- Vouchers as Presented Action
- Adjourn

Donna Hann Town Clerk

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Town Board or Plan Commission may be present at the above scheduled meeting(s) to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility.